From: Neom [mailto:no-reply@smtp.mn2.ariba.com]
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:14 AM

To: Santosh
Subject: Approved: Supplier registration with NEOM

NEOM

Registration with NEOM.

Congratulations! We are pleased to inform you that NEOM has approved
your supplier registration. ASMACS CONT EST has now been included in
the supplier database of NEOM.

From now onwards, your company may receive request(s) to participate in
tenders (RFP/RFQ) for Goods and/or Services and/or Projects in line with
your competencies. However, please do not read into this email that it
constitutes a guarantee that you will receive any such requests, as those
are dependent on many factors evaluated according to our discretion as
needs arise.

You will be notified when next steps of the supplier onboarding process
require your attention.

We appreciate your interest in becoming A NEOM supplier and look
forward to the opportunity to work with you.

You are receiving this email because your customer, NEOM, has identified you as the appropriate contact
for this correspondence. If you are not the correct contact, please contact NEOM.
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